

Amended #31

Be it Enacted by the People of the State of Colorado:

Article II of the constitution of the state of Colorado is amended by the addition of the following section:

Deleted: s

SECTION 31: NONDISCRIMINATION BY THE STATE

(1) THE STATE SHALL NOT DISCRIMINATE AGAINST, OR GRANT PREFERENTIAL TREATMENT TO, ANY INDIVIDUAL OR GROUP ON THE BASIS OF RACE, SEX, COLOR, ETHNICITY, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN THE OPERATION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT, PUBLIC EDUCATION, OR PUBLIC CONTRACTING.

Formatted: Small caps

Deleted: s

Formatted: Small caps

(2) THIS SECTION SHALL APPLY ONLY TO ACTION TAKEN AFTER THE SECTION'S EFFECTIVE DATE.

(3) NOTHING IN THIS SECTION SHALL BE INTERPRETED AS PROHIBITING BONA FIDE QUALIFICATIONS BASED ON SEX THAT ARE REASONABLY NECESSARY TO THE NORMAL OPERATION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT, PUBLIC EDUCATION, OR PUBLIC CONTRACTING.

(4) NOTHING IN THIS SECTION SHALL BE INTERPRETED AS INVALIDATING ANY COURT ORDER OR CONSENT DECREE THAT IS IN FORCE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS SECTION.

(5) NOTHING IN THIS SECTION SHALL BE INTERPRETED AS PROHIBITING ACTION THAT MUST BE TAKEN TO ESTABLISH OR MAINTAIN ELIGIBILITY FOR ANY FEDERAL PROGRAM, IF INELIGIBILITY WOULD RESULT IN A LOSS OF FEDERAL FUNDS TO THE STATE.

(6) FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, "STATE" SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT NECESSARILY BE LIMITED TO, THE STATE OF COLORADO, ANY AGENCY OR DEPARTMENT OF THE STATE, ANY PUBLIC INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION, ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION, OR ANY GOVERNMENTAL INSTRUMENTALITY OF OR WITHIN THE STATE.

Deleted: s

Formatted: Small caps

(7) THE REMEDIES AVAILABLE FOR VIOLATIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL BE THE SAME, REGARDLESS OF THE INJURED PARTY'S RACE, SEX, COLOR, ETHNICITY, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN, AS ARE OTHERWISE AVAILABLE FOR VIOLATIONS OF THEN-EXISTING COLORADO ANTI-DISCRIMINATION LAW.

(8) THIS SECTION SHALL BE SELF-EXECUTING. IF ANY PART OF THIS SECTION IS FOUND TO BE IN CONFLICT WITH FEDERAL LAW OR THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION, THE SECTION SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT THAT FEDERAL LAW AND THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION PERMIT. ANY PROVISION HELD INVALID SHALL BE SEVERABLE FROM THE REMAINING PORTIONS OF THIS SECTION.

Deleted: OR PARTS

Deleted: ARE

Formatted: Small caps

Deleted: C

Formatted: Small caps

Deleted: C

Formatted: Small caps

Proponents:

Valery Orr  
P.O. Box 351559  
Westminster, CO 80035-1559  
Phone: 303-968-7077

Linda Chavez  
P.O. Box 351559  
Westminster, CO 80035-1559

RECEIVED

MAY 18 2007

ELECTIONS / LICENSING  
SECRETARY OF STATE

*Handwritten signature and initials*